



**JOHN MALOUF**  
PARTNER | VP OF OPERATIONS

With over 10 years of experience in the commercial construction industry, throughout his career, John has been responsible for directing and managing new construction and renovation projects to successful and profitable completion. He is proficient in the development of construction repair scopes, cost estimates, and contract language. As a project manager in the commercial construction field, he developed new business and built strategic partnerships within the education, development, and residential arena. John has successfully managed new construction and renovation projects from \$500,000 to \$50,000,000.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2021 - Current | Partner - VP of Operations | UNDISPUTED Consulting
- 2018 - 2021 | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2018 - 2020 | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2013 - 2018 | Project Manager | W.G. Yates Construction
- 2007 - 2013 | Project Manager | Gatekeeper Security Integration

## CREDENTIALS

- Mississippi State University | Bachelor of Arts | Sociology
- CM LEAN
- Corps of Engineers QA/QC
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying) | 2018
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Restoration Technician) | 2018
- Certified Roof Inspector (HCI), HAAG



## ASSIGNMENT & CLIENT EXPERIENCE

APARTMENT COMPLEX I FIRE/SMOKE I \$2M

PARISH MUNICIPALITY (MULTIPLE STRUCTURES) I HURRICANE I \$57M

HURRICANE FLORENCE I MILITARY BASE I \$196M

HURRICANE MICHAEL MULTIPLE HIGHRISE HOA STRUCTURES I CAT PROJECT MANAGEMENT I \$179+MILLION  
CHURCH I STRUCTURE/COLLAPSE I \$250K

MEDICAL DISTRIBUTION WAREHOUSE (CONCRETE TILT WALL) I TORNADO I \$14.3M

RESIDENTIAL HOME I FIRE/SMOKE I \$1.9M

COLLEGE CAMPUS I TORNADO I \$3.9M

APARTMENT COMPLEX I FIRE/SMOKE I \$10M

HURRICANE LAURA 2020 I MULTIPLE PUBLIC ENTITY ORGANIZATIONS I CAT ADMINISTRATION, HURRICANE/-  
FLOOD I \$385+M

CONDOMINIUM I HURRICANE I \$7M

MEDICAL FACILITY I WIND I \$1.25M

HURRICANE DELTA 2020 I MULTIPLE PUBLIC AND STATE ENTITY

ORGANIZATIONS I CAT ADMINISTRATION, HURRICANE/FLOOD I \$95+M

HURRICANE ZETA 2020 MULTIPLE PUBLIC ENTITY, STATE, AND MARINE ORGANIZATIONS I CAT ADMINISTRATION,  
HURRICANE/FLOOD I \$57+M

HURRICANE IDA I PORT AUTHORITY AND CRUISE TERMINAL I 19+M